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FW: Updated data

programmeofficer <programmeofficer@lancaster.gov.uk>
Morr 4/29/2019 9:58 AM

From: Tim Hamilton-Cox [ | R

Sent: 26 Anril 2010 17-N5
nt: 26 Anril 2010 1708

To: programmeofficer <programmeofficer@lancaster.gov.uk>
Subject: Updated data

I have been waiting for Neil McDonald to return from his break to pass the information by him first.
His absence this week has put me at a distinct disadvantage. We were told that Tivlev's resnonse
(HD35) to NMSS would be early next week. I have devised some simple tables (7 in numbet) to set
out the most up-to-date data on points which have already been referenced in hearing statements
and consultation responses. They also challenge statements made by Turley around the extent of job
creation reiterated in HD35. This is therefore not new information but updating of information
already presented. Given the strong expressions made- against new information being submitted 1 am
concerned that a proper distinction is drawn and these tables are not rejected.

Can you please flag this up to the inspector?
Thank you.

Regards,

ClIr Tim Hamilton-Cox

UK businesses use up 2 million tonnes of paper each year. Think before
you print this email - do you really need to? Thank you.
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DISCLAIMER:

The information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for
the addressee. Access to this message by anyone else is unauthorised.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disciosura, capying, or distributian of the message, or any
action or omission taken by you in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

As a public body, Lancaster City Council may be reauired to disclnse this email (ar any response to it}
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